EXHIBIT 6-A

From: | Sandy Haney <sandy@mcar.com>

Sent: -+~ Monday, November 26, 2012 3:17 PM

To: Arlene Tavani ,

Subject: RE: Request Nominees for MPWMD Ordinance No. 152 Citizen'styersight Panel
Arlene:

. MCAR appreciates the opportunity to have a representative on the Citizen’s Oversight Panel. We are submitting the
following names for consideration.

Rick Smith, Coldwell Banker Del Monte Realty, Carmél
Christine Monteith, The Jones Group, Coast & Country, Pacific Grove
Noni McVey, Sotheby’s International Reaity, Carmel

Aside from their place of business, all candidates personaliy reside within the MPWMD service area.

Sandy Haney

Chief Executive Officer

Monterey County Association of REALTORS®
201-A Calle Del Oaks, Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940
831-393-8660

WWW.INCAr.com




From: Sandy Haney <sandy@mcar.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 2:30 PM

To: Ariene Tavani

Subject: RE: Request Nominees for MPWMD Ordinance No. 152 Citizen's Oversight Panel
4yr: -1

Arlene:

Rick Smith has been a REALTOR® with us since 1985. He has been actively involved with our Government Affairs
Program at the inception in the mid 80’s and served as chair. He is well versed on peninsula governments and is an
advocate for community involvement. He has been involved in sale of some of the Peninsula’s most historic properties,
including the Holman Ranch, Rocky Creek Ranch, etc, thus making him uniquely aware of the issues involved with water
and water rights. '

Christine Monteith has been a REALTOR® in our area starting in 2002. She is originally from Canada and worked

for ABC television in New York. Christine has been involved in our Government Affairs Program, serving as the chair in
2008 and also serves on the Local Candidate Recommendation Committee (LCRC), a Political Action Committee which
interviews candidates running for office. She was chair of that committee in 2011. Christine is also a founding member -
of StepUp2Green in Monterey County. '

All three candidates, Rick, Christine and Noni McVey are well versed on issues surrounding the communities they
serve. They are bright, open minded and articulate and would be a complement to the Citizen’s Oversight Panel.

Sandy Haney

Chief Executive Officer

Monterey County Association of REALTORS®

201-A Calle Del Oaks, Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940

831-393-8660 _ _

WWW.IMCAar.com ) : *

From: Arlene Tavani [mailto:Arlene@mpwmd.net]

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 1:09 PM

To: Sandy Haney

Subject: RE: Request Nominees for MPWMD Ordinance No. 152 Citizen's Oversight Panel

Sandy: Thank you very much for the quick response! We are familiar with Noni McVeigh, but have had little contact

with Rick Smith or Christine Monteith. Could you provide some background information on Rick and Christine? We can

" see on your website that Christine is a member of your LCRC committee. What is the LCRC committee? .The additional
information will be helpful to our Board in making a decision on committee membership. Thank you. :

Adene T avani

[ xecutive Assistant
Montcrcg Peninsula Water
f\,ﬂanagc}mcnt District
FPhone: 831-658-5652



